From: EIR Compliance
To:
Subject: 20250521 - EIR - No data held

Date: 21 May 2025 09:08:00

Reference Number: EIR

Dear

We refer to your request for information submitted to Yorkshire Water dated 13
May 2025:

“We also need the flow rate of the Rover Don in m3/s at or around the point of
discharge from Aldwarke WWTP (i.e. not the discharge rate from the WWTP).”

After consulting with the business we can confirm that we do not hold the flow
rate of the Rover Don in m3/s at or around the point of discharge from Aldwarke
WWTP. As such for the purpose of EIR we applied exemption 12(4)(a), a public
authority may refuse to disclose information to the extent that it does not hold
that information when an applicant’s request is received.

For this information you will need to contact the Environment Agency (EA). We
understand that there is publicly available information that may assist with your
request also:

o National River Flow Archive | National River Flow Archive

e https://environment.data.gov.uk/hydrology/explore

We trust that the provision of this data satisfies your request. In accordance with
the Environmental Information Regulations 2004, if you are not satisfied with this
reply to your request you can ask for an internal review. A request for an internal


https://eur03.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fnrfa.ceh.ac.uk%2F&data=05%7C02%7CEIR%40yorkshirewater.co.uk%7C28f1eb98ffd34fea263808dd94039817%7C92ebd22d0a9c4516a68fba966853a8f3%7C0%7C0%7C638829465336281031%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=guakrlRhBT2DmsUjGfKOxFOOmYrbTJ6Ne9vT0pZcbek%3D&reserved=0
https://environment.data.gov.uk/hydrology/explore

review must be submitted within 40 working days by contacting the Data
Protection Team.

Thank you for contacting Yorkshire Water.

Yours sincerely,

Data Protection Team

Email: EIR@Yorkshirewater.co.uk
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